



Nina Bulgakova

Contact

Address

Ukraine

+380674514699

+380674514699

ethno.contemporary.ballet@gmail.com

ethno.contemporary.ballet@gmail.com

Facebook

<https://www.facebook.com/nana.bulgakova>

Instagram

https://www.instagram.com/bulgakova_nana/

Youtube

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCcQkYSWeysd_PBnQKWd_mmQ

Professional Summary

Creator and director of the Ethno Contemporary Ballet, specializing in the unique style of ethno contemporary. Teacher of modern choreography, department of choreography at Kharkiv National Pedagogical University named after G.S. Skovoroda. Experienced choreographer with extensive experience in the performing arts. Certified Hatha Yoga teacher.

Work Experience

2018

Ethno Contemporary Ballet, Kharkov, Ukraine

From 2018 for the whole hour - director, artist of the Ethno Contemporary Ballet.

The company is small and specialized in creating dance performances with a limited number of performers up to three. At Ethno Contemporary Ballet, she assisted in the creation of performances, performed parts, developed programs for the studio and ongoing training programs for performers in the ethno contemporary style. During my work in the company, with my participation, the following dance performances were created:

2019 - "Say quieter, as you can" 72 min.

2020r. - Fertility 90 min.

"Organizatsiya" 60 min. accompaniment of the organ of the Kharkiv Philharmonic

2021 - "Babavshchyna" 56 min.

<https://www.facebook.com/ethno.contemporary.ballet>

https://www.instagram.com/ethno_contemporary_ballet_

https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCcQkYSWeysd_PBnQKWd_mmQ

2015 - 2020

Kharkiv National Pedagogical University named after G.S. Skovoroda, Kharkov, Ukraine

Teacher. I taught such disciplines: methods of teaching modern dance, dance composition, virtuoso movements in modern dance

2010 - 2014

Kharkov State Academy of Physical Culture (Department of Gymnastics and Sports Dance), Kharkov, Ukraine

I worked as a choreographer in the student cheerleading team at the Kharkov State Academy of Physical Culture (Department of Gymnastics and Sports Dance)

2012 medalist of the Ukrainian Cheerleading Championship in the jazz duet category (2nd place, silver medal)

2012 founded a cheerleading support group Loco Dance, Kharkiv volleyball team Lokomotiv

2013

School Studio for the Development of Choreographic Abilities, Kharkov, Ukraine

https://www.instagram.com/studio_of_choreo_abilities

<https://www.facebook.com/school.studio.ECB>

Education

2015

Balance yoga studio in Kharkiv

Yoga teacher courses at the balance yoga studio in Kharkiv, class teacher Malinovskaya Valentina

2003 - 2008

Kharkiv State Academy of Culture

graduate student at the Kharkiv State Academy of Culture (specialty: ceramist of the modern dance ensemble; lecturer of special disciplines)
diploma XA No. 34473501

1991 - 2002

secondary school of 1-3 levels n 77, Kharkiv city

Graduated in 2002 from a secondary school of 1-3 levels n 77, Kharkiv city

Languages

English

— B1